
2026 NEW CA LABOR LAW!
 SB294: THE WORKPLACE KNOW

YOUR RIGHTS ACT
On or before February 1, 2026, California employers must provide a
written notice to all current employees that includes information about
their rights. 

(213) 201-8773 

FOR MORE INFORMATION
OR TO FILE A LABOR 

COMPLAINT CONTACT US
AT: 

Additional Requirements:

For employees hired in the future, the notice
must be provided immediately upon hiring.
Employers must offer the opportunity to
designate an emergency contact, by March 30,
2026 and and indicate if the contact should be
notified in case of arrest or detention at work.
If designated, employers must notify the
contact of any arrests or detentions during
work hours or while performing job duties.
The template notice is available at: https://
www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/Know-Your-Rights-Notice/
Know-Your-Rights-Notice-English.pdf

PENALTIES
Violations may result in
$500 per employee per
violation, for lack of
timely notice.

Violations related to
the emergency contact
requirement may
accrue daily, up to a
maximum of $10,000
per employee.

The California Department of Industrial Relations has
published a template notice that can be used by
employers, it includes information about:

Workers’ Rights and Workers’ Comp 
Protections against unfair immigration-related
practices at work, including anti-retaliation
protections
Constitutional rights when interacting with law
enforcement agents
Rights to be notified of immigration-related
inspections 
Union rights 
List of agencies enforcing these laws

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
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California Workplace - Know Your Rights
As a worker in California, you are entitled to know and exercise your workplace and 
constitutional rights. Labor laws, including but not limited to standards for wages, hours, 
and health and safety, apply to all workers in the state regardless of immigration status.  

It is against the law for your employer to retaliate against you for exercising 
your rights, including:

•	 Filing a complaint with the Labor Commissioner, 
Cal/OSHA, the Civil Rights Department, or another 
government agency.

•	 Asking about your employer’s compliance with 
federal, state, or local law.

•	 Talking with others about their rights or helping 
them exercise their rights under federal, state, or 
local law.

Examples of illegal retaliation include firing you, 
reducing your work hours, or threatening to report you 
or a relative to immigration authorities because you 
exercised your rights.

Workplace Protections Related to Immigration Status

Your right to Notice of Immigration Inspections (Labor Code § 90.2)

If your employer receives notice of an upcoming immigration agency’s inspection of I-9 Employment Eligibility 
Verification forms or other employment records, your employer must post a notice informing workers and 
their union representative, if applicable, within 72 hours of receiving that notice. 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=LAB&sectionNum=90.2.


PAGE 2

Your protections against unfair immigration-related practices (Labor Code §§ 1019-1019.2)

Under California law, it is unlawful for employers to retaliate against you or threaten immigration-related 
action when you exercise your rights. An employer is prohibited from taking any of the following actions 
because you exercised your rights:

•	 Refusing to accept identification documents during the I-9 
process (proof of ID and federal permission to work) that 
appear to be genuine.

•	 Using E-Verify in a way not required or authorized by law. 

•	 For example, using E-Verify to reverify employment 
eligibility for an employee when not legally required to 
do so or screening only specific workers rather than all 
workers in a workplace without a legitimate basis for 
doing so. 

•	 Reporting or threatening to report you or your family to 
immigration authorities.

•	 Filing or threatening to file any false report to the police or 
a state or federal agency. 

Your right to designate an emergency contact 		
(Labor Code § 1555)

Your employer must allow you to provide them with 
emergency contact information and to indicate if you want 
the emergency contact to be notified if you are arrested or 
detained at work. If you are arrested or detained at work and 
your employer has knowledge of it, they must notify your 
designated emergency contact if you choose that option.

Your right to organize a union or engage in protected activity in the workplace

Most employees in California have the right to organize, 
join, or participate in union activities.  Employees also have 
the right to jointly act with co-workers to address work-
related issues and concerns to improve working conditions 
or for the purpose of collective bargaining. This means you 
have the right to join with coworkers to request better 
working conditions or raise work-related concerns, including 
about wages, hours, health and safety, and other terms of 
employment.  You also have the right to not participate in 
union activities or protected activities. It is illegal for your 
employer to:

•	 Interfere with or discourage your union activity or 
protected activities.

•	 Threaten you, or retaliate or discriminate against you, 
because of your union support or protected activities. 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=LAB&division=2.&title=&part=3.&chapter=3.1.&article=


PAGE 3

Your rights when interacting with law enforcement, including immigration 
agents, in the workplace

California workers have certain rights and protections under the U.S. Constitution, regardless of their 
immigration status, including when law enforcement (including a federal immigration agent) approaches you. 
In addition, under California law, state and local law enforcement cannot assist federal agencies such as ICE 
with immigration enforcement in most circumstances.

Your right to be free from unreasonable searches 		
(U.S. Constitution, 4th Amendment)

•	 If law enforcement, including immigration agents, ask if they 
can search you or your personal belongings, unless they have a 
judicial warrant specifically authorizing a search of your person 
or your personal belongings, you have the right to say no.  

•	 If the officer conducts the search, even if you say no – remain 
calm, do not physically resist, and do not run.

Law enforcement can enter public areas without a warrant. 
Public areas may include a lobby, waiting room, public dining 
area, or parking lot of a workplace. In most circumstances, law 
enforcement needs a judicial warrant, signed by a judge, to enter 
non-public areas of your workplace without consent. Non-public 
areas may include a breakroom, employee restroom, workspace, 
or any area marked as employees only. Administrative forms, such 
as an I-200 or I-205, are not a judicial warrant.

In California, your employer is prohibited from providing voluntary 
consent to an immigration enforcement agent to enter non-public 
areas of the workplace. Without a judicial warrant, your employer 
must refuse entry to immigration enforcement to non-public areas 
of the workplace.

More detailed information can be found in the DOJ’s and LCO’s 
joint Immigrant Worker Protection Act FAQ (https://oag.ca.gov/
system/files/media/ab450-faqs.pdf). 

Your right to be free from unreasonable seizures (U.S. Constitution, 4th Amendment)

•	 You are protected against unreasonable seizures, which includes detaining or arresting you. 

•	 Law enforcement must have a reasonable suspicion of wrongdoing before they can stop and question or 
search you. You can ask “Am I being detained?” or “Am I free to leave?”  If the officer says that you are not 
being detained or you are free to leave, then you can walk away calmly.

•	 An arrest requires probable cause and occurs when a person is taken into custody by law enforcement 
officers. 

•	 Law enforcement agents do not need a judge-signed warrant to arrest someone in public.

•	 You have the right to speak to a lawyer if you are arrested.  You may be pressured to sign documents. You 
do not have to sign anything without speaking to an attorney.

https://dir.ca.gov/dlse/Sample-Judicial-Warrant.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/media/ab450-faqs.pdf
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Your right to remain silent (U.S. Constitution, 5th Amendment)

•	 Anything you say to law enforcement officers can be used against 
you in court.

•	 You have the right to remain silent, even if you are asked about 
your immigration status.

•	 If you wish to remain silent, clearly state so, request to speak with 
an attorney and then remain silent.

•	 Do not provide false information, false identification, or false 
documents to an officer. Providing false documents is a federal 
offense and may carry severe immigration consequences for 
noncitizens.

Your right to record interactions with law enforcement in public spaces under the 1st Amendment  

The public has the right to observe and record officers and government officials carrying out their duties in 
public. If you choose to record, you should stand a safe distance away and do not interfere with the officer’s 
actions. Physical obstruction or verbal escalation can put your safety at risk and may lead to criminal charges.

Access to legal representation

If you are arrested, you have the right to an attorney. If you cannot afford an attorney, you can get a 
government-appointed attorney to represent you in a criminal case. 

However, if you are arrested by U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) or U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP), which includes Border Patrol, for civil immigration violations, you have the right to consult 
with a lawyer, but the government is not required to provide a lawyer for you. If you are arrested by ICE or CBP, 
you may invoke your right to speak with an attorney before saying or signing anything. You may also ask to 
speak to your consulate who may provide assistance.

Workers’ Compensation

You have the right to workers’ compensation benefits if you are injured or become ill because of your job. 
The benefits provide you with medical care for your injury/illness, partially replace the wages you lose while 
you are recovering, and help you return to work. For additional information, visit www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/ or call 
1-800-736-7401.

https://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/
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Who can I contact if I believe my rights have been violated?
If you believe your rights have been violated, below is a list of government agencies where you can seek assistance:

California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR):

California Labor Commissioner’s Office (LCO)

Information: (833) LCO-INFO (833-526-4636)  
Immigration helpline: (855) 526-7775
www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/

California Division of Occupational Safety and Health 
(Cal/OSHA)

(833) 579-0927
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/

California Division of Workers Compensation (DWC)

(800) 736-7401
dir.ca.gov/dwc/

Other California Agencies:

California Attorney General (AG)

(800) 952-5225
www.oag.ca.gov

California Civil Rights Department (CRD)

(800) 884-1684
calcivilrights.ca.gov/

California Agricultural Employees 
Agricultural Labor Relations Board (ALRB)

(800) 449-3699
www.alrb.ca.gov

California Public Sector Employees  
and Transportation Network Company Drivers
Public Employment Relations Board (PERB)

(916) 322-3198
perb.ca.gov

Federal Agencies:

Private Sector Employees  
National Labor Relations Board 
(NLRB):

(844) 762-6572  
www.nlrb.gov

Federal Employees  
U.S. Federal Labor Relations 
Authority (FLRA): 

(771) 444-5801
https://www.flra.gov/

Railway and Airline Employees 
National Mediation Board (NMB): 

(202) 692-5000
https://nmb.gov/NMB_Application/

Non-Governmental Organizations:

You may also contact a nonprofit legal or community-based organization for assistance. 
For a list of organizations that partner with state agencies to help workers to understand 
their rights, scan the QR code to the right, or visit www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/Nonprofit-Legal-
and-Community-Based-Organizations-Serving-Workers.html.

http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/
http://www.oag.ca.gov/
https://calcivilrights.ca.gov/
http://www.alrb.ca.gov/
https://perb.ca.gov/
https://www.nlrb.gov/
https://www.flra.gov/
https://nmb.gov/NMB_Application/
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/Nonprofit-Legal-and-Community-Based-Organizations-Serving-Workers.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/Nonprofit-Legal-and-Community-Based-Organizations-Serving-Workers.html


In light of perceived increases in immigration enforcement in 2025, many employers are
concerned about workplace raids or unannounced visits from Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE). This fear has led some employers to take preemptive action, including
terminating or re-verifying employees they believe may not have valid work authorization, to
avoid legal trouble or business disruption. However, such firings may violate employment laws
and could result in liability for your business. We are here to help both employers and employees
understand their rights and responsibilities.

Do employment laws protect everyone regardless of immigration status? Yes, they do.
Employment laws protect all workers, regardless of immigration status.

When can I get in trouble for firing or re-verifying someone I believe to be undocumented?

Firing someone based on perception: Terminating an employee solely because of their race,
national origin, ancestry, or perceived citizenship/immigration status can constitute illegal
discrimination under California law, and most of these categories are also protected under
federal anti-discrimination law. Employers can face legal liability even if the employee is
undocumented or their work permit is temporarily expired.
Re-verifying without a legal basis and unfair documentary practices: Employers are
required to verify work eligibility only once at hire through Form I-9. Re-verifying or
demanding additional documents without a valid legal reason, such as an expiring work
authorization, may violate anti-discrimination protections.

Using immigration status as a pretext: Firing or taking other adverse action under the guise
of immigration status, when the true reason is retaliation for reporting wage theft, unsafe
conditions, discrimination, or participating in union activity, is illegal. Federal and California
laws protect employees from retaliation for asserting their labor rights, regardless of
immigration status.

E M P L O Y E R  G U I D E :  C O N S I D E R A T I O N S  W H E N
P R E E M P T I V E L Y  F I R I N G  O R  R E - V E R I F Y I N G

W O R K E R S  Y O U  B E L I E V E  T O  B E
U N D O C U M E N T E D

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 

What should I do to protect myself in case of workplace
enforcement?
 Employers have rights during inspections or audits by DHS/ICE.
Federal agencies must follow specific legal procedures, such as
presenting a warrant and/or notice of inspection. Employers
should comply with lawful requests but can consult legal counsel
before taking additional actions. Our organization can help you
understand your rights and responsibilities and provide training
on how to respond lawfully to enforcement actions, protecting
both your business and your employees.

CALL US IF 
YOU’D LIKE TO

PARTICIPATE IN A
TRAINING FOR
EMPLOYERS: 

 (213) 201-8773



E M P L O Y E R  G U I D E :  C O N S I D E R A T I O N S  W H E N
P R E E M P T I V E L Y  F I R I N G  O R  R E - V E R I F Y I N G

W O R K E R S  Y O U  B E L I E V E  T O  B E
U N D O C U M E N T E D

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 

CALL US IF
YOU’D LIKE TO

PARTICIPATE IN
A  TRAINING

FOR
EMPLOYERS: 

 (213) 201-8773

When can employers legally do self-audits?
Employers can conduct a self‑audit of their I‑9 records at any time to check for errors and
correct them, such as fixing mistakes in Form I‑9 sections. However, audits should not be based
on assumptions about an employee’s citizenship, national origin, or perceived immigration
status, and they must not be used to target or retaliate against specific workers for protected
activity.
In the I‑9 process itself, employers must accept any document(s) presented from the Lists of
Acceptable Documents (I‑9 Form, page 2, List of Acceptable Documents: List A, or a
combination of List B and List C) that reasonably appear to be genuine; employers cannot
refuse acceptable documents simply based on suspicion or because the documents belong to
a particular “status.”

Under what circumstances can employees be terminated during I-9 self-audits?
Employees cannot be fired simply because an employer is conducting a self-audit. If, after a
proper verification process, an employee cannot demonstrate valid work authorization or
identity as required by law, an employer may have the legal right to terminate that employee.
However, employers must ensure that such a termination is not actually based on retaliation or
discrimination. 

Is E-Verify required? 
E‑Verify is generally a voluntary program for most employers. Employers are not required to use
it unless they are covered by a federal contract or subcontract that includes the Federal
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) E‑Verify clause, in which case participation may be mandatory for
certain employees working on that contract.

SOURCES
1.   U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) – Fact Sheet: Immigrants’ Employment

Rights under Federal Anti-Discrimination Laws , https://www.eeoc.gov/laws/guidance/fact-sheet-
immigrants-employment-rights-under-federal-anti-discrimination-laws 

2.  U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) – Employee Rights, https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-
central/employee-rights-and-resources/employee-rights; 

3.U.S. DOJ, Employer Fact Sheet https://www.justice.gov/crt/media/989486/dl
4.California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) – Immigrant Worker Protection Act / Employer

Obligations http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2025/2025-53.html
5.  Retaliation for asserting labor rights is prohibited regardless of immigration status, U.S. Equal

Employment Opportunity Commission, https://www.eeoc.gov/retaliation
6. USCIS – Employee Rights, https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/employee-rights-and-resources/

employee-rights
7.  USCIS – Form I-9 Lists of Acceptable Documents, https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/form-i-9-

acceptable-documents
8.  USCIS – E-Verify Overview https://www.dhs.gov/verify-employment-eligibility-e-verify 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2025/2025-53.html
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/employee-rights-and-resources/employee-rights
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/employee-rights-and-resources/employee-rights
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/form-i-9-acceptable-documents
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/form-i-9-acceptable-documents


THIS BUSINESS UPHOLDS
 CALIFORNIA LABOR LAWS AB450 & SB294

(California Immigrant Worker Protection Act 
& the Workplace Know Your Rights Act)

 

NOTICE TO ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT AND IMMIGRATION AGENTS:

 

Entry into nonpublic areas of this property is prohibited without a valid judicial warrant.
Any judicial warrant must be immediately presented to management for verification.
Activities are strictly limited to the scope of the warrant. Additional requirements apply to I-9 audits.
All employees and clients have constitutional rights and may exercise them as permitted by
Federal Law in public and nonpublic areas, in addition to following workplace protocols in place.                       

PRIVATE PROPERTY-  NO IMMIGRATION

 ENFORCEMENT ACCESS WITHOUT

JUDICIAL WARRANT

PRIVATE PROPERTY-  NO IMMIGRATION
 ENFORCEMENT ACCESS WITHOUT

JUDICIAL WARRANT

This notice is posted in compliance with California Government Code §§ 7285.1–7285.3 and
 Labor Code §§ 90.2 and 1019.2, and Labor Code Part 5.6 (commencing with §§ 1550–1559).



ESTE NEGOCIO CUMPLE CON LAS 
LEYES LABORALES DE CALIFORNIA AB450 & SB294 

(Ley de Protección de los Trabajadores Inmigrantes
y Ley de Conozca Sus Derechos en el Trabajo)

 

AVISO A TODAS LAS AGENCIAS DEL ORDEN Y AGENTES DE INMIGRACIÓN: 

El ingreso a las áreas no públicas de esta propiedad está prohibido sin una orden judicial válida.
 Cualquier orden judicial debe presentarse de inmediato a la gerencia para su verificación.
 Las actividades  se limitan estrictamente al alcance especificado en la orden judicial. Requisitos
adicionales aplican a auditorías I-9.
Todos los empleados y clientes tienen derechos constitucionales y pueden ejercerlos según lo
permitido por la ley federal en las áreas públicas y no públicas, además de cumplir con los
protocolos del lugar de trabajo establecidos.                                                                           

PROPIEDAD PRIVADA — NO SE PERMITE EL

ACCESO A AGENCIAS DE INMIGRACIÓN

 SIN UNA ORDEN JUDICIAL

PROPIEDAD PRIVADA — NO SE PERMITE EL
ACCESO A AGENCIAS DE INMIGRACIÓN

 SIN UNA ORDEN JUDICIAL

Este aviso se publica en cumplimiento con los Códigos del Gobierno de California §§ 7285.1–7285.3 y los Códigos
Laborales §§ 90.2 y 1019.2, así como la Parte 5.6 del Código Laboral (que comienza con §§ 1550–1559).



WORKPLACE ENFORCEMENT:
Guidance on Immigration Raids & I-9 Audits

WHAT CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS DO EMPLOYEES HAVE DURING
WORKPLACE ENFORCEMENT (RAIDS AND I-9 AUDITS)?

An immigration raid occurs when ICE-
DHS goes to a worksite without warning
to arrest multiple people or to
apprehend a specific individual through
targeted enforcement. However, they
may still attempt to question, detain, and
even arrest others.

IMMIGRATION RAID DHS 1-9 AUDIT

A Form I-9 audit occurs when ICE/DHS
visits your workplace to inspect the I-9
forms that employees complete when
hired and other records. The records
include forms that confirm an
employee’s identity and authorization
to work in the U.S.

WHAT RIGHTS CAN EMPLOYERS EXERCISE
TO PROTECT THEIR WORKERS?

Right to Remain Silent (5th Amendment) – Individuals are not required to answer any
questions.  Inform the officer you’re exercising this right.

Right to Refuse Searches and Seizures (4th Amendment) – All persons have the right to
deny consent to any searches of their person or property.

If arrested, all persons have the Right to Speak to an Attorney ( 5  & 6  Amendments)th th

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

REQUIRE JUDICIAL WARRANT TO ENTER PRIVATE AREAS (4  Amendment): A judicial
warrant issued by a court and signed by a judge within the last 10 days (in CA) or 14 days
(outside of CA) is required to enter private areas, regardless of whether the action is an I-
9 audit, a workplace raid, or targeted enforcement. 

th

PUBLIC AREAS: Agents can enter areas of a business that are open to the public (e.g.,
parking lots, lobby), but this does not give ICE the authority to stop, question, or arrest
individuals. 

PRIVATE AREAS: Should be labeled "PRIVATE AREA: Authorized Personnel only”

ADMINISTRATIVE (NON-JUDICIAL) WARRANTS AND SUBPOENAS ALONE ARE NOT
ENOUGH TO ENTER PRIVATE AREAS: Administrative warrants are NOT judicial warrants
(see Addendum A). Subpoenas, which require document production at a specified time, do
not grant entry rights either. 



In CA, within 72 hours of receiving the inspection results, the employer must
provide written notice of the results and the obligations of both the employer and
the affected employee, to the employee & their collective bargaining rep.
The employer can and should ask ICE for more time so the affected employees
can have time to speak to an immigration attorney.

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 

I-9 AUDITS- NATIONWIDE AND CALIFORNIA-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

I-9 NOTICE OF INSPECTION (NOI) (see Addendum B)

WORKPLACE ENFORCEMENT:
Guidance on Immigration Raids & I-9 Audits:

CALIFORNIA’S WARRANT
REQUIREMENTS FOR I-9 AUDITS

(AB 450):

Beware, California businesses
are prohibited from voluntarily

allowing ICE agents to enter non-
public areas of their premises or
question employees about their

immigration status unless the
agents present a judicial

warrant. The State of California
may fine employers who violate
this provision, including fines of

$2,000 to $5,000 for a first
violation, and up to $10,000 for

repeat offenses, if employees
file a labor complaint.

RETALIATION PROHIBITED: Nationwide, employers cannot retaliate against employees
who assert their rights or whose immigration status is being questioned. They also  
cannot reverify a current employee’s work authorization unless required by federal law.

RIGHT TO CONTEST FINES: Employers have the right to contest ICE fines or negotiate a
lower amount if one results from the audit.

Nationwide, a Notice of Inspection (NOI) gives employers at least 3 business days
to produce the I-9 forms and supporting documents requested in the I-9 audit.
The NOI generally includes time and date. It must be accompanied by a judicial
warrant to enter private areas or a subpoena for production of records. 
Employers have the right to take the full 3 business days to respond. 
Employers have the right to seek counsel before responding.

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYEE NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT: In
California, the Immigrant Worker Protection Act (AB 450)
mandates that employers in the state notify their
employees and the employees’ exclusive collective
bargaining representative (if any) within 72 hours if they are
subject to an I-9 audit (see Addendum C)

NATIONWIDE RESULTS NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT:
After reviewing the I-9 forms, ICE may find that some
employees are not authorized to work. If that happens, ICE
will give the employer the right to provide valid
authorization for those employees. Otherwise, the
employer would have to end their employment. 

AB 450 applies to all public and private employers, as
well as public schools and universities.



 IF YOU NEED:
Employment-based know
your rights trainings.

Immigration Consultations
for Employees Affected by
I-9 Audits in California

General Workers’ Rights
Consultations

WHAT COULD EMPLOYERS AND CO-WORKERS
DO IF ANY OF THEIR STAFF IS AFFECTED?

Ask where they’re being taken and who to contact: If ICE arrests any of your
employees or coworkers, ask the agents where the person is being taken and contact
their family members or emergency contact.

Employers may contribute to an immigration legal fund for the detained employee,
or help create one and encourage other employees and acquaintances to donate.

After an I-9 audit, employers may offer leave to affected workers while they consult
with immigration attorneys or apply for work authorization.

Employers must pay owed wages and accrued benefits promptly in accordance with
applicable employment laws.

Employers may provide separation pay to workers who cannot return to work. If you
do not have a separation pay policy, consider offering additional financial support to
affected workers.

CONTACT US:
 (213) 201-8773

 WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 

WORKPLACE ENFORCEMENT:
Guidance on Immigration Raids & I-9 audits

MODEL WORKPLACE PROTOCOLS
We recommend employers create protocols guiding staff on what to do if immigration
agents come to their business and train staff to follow these protocols. Doing so adds
an extra layer of protection and helps ensure employers do not unknowingly violate
employment laws (See Model Employer Protocols, Addendum D)



ADDENDUM A- SAMPLE JUDICIAL WARRANT
VERSUS ADMINISTRATIVE WARRANT
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ADDENDUM B- SAMPLE NOTICE OF
INSPECTION FOR I-9 AUDIT
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ADDENDUM B- SAMPLE NOTICE OF
INSPECTION FOR I-9 AUDIT

 WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 Page 2



ADDENDUM B- SAMPLE NOTICE OF
INSPECTION FOR I-9 AUDIT

 WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 Page 3
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ADDENDUM C-  I-9 AUDIT 
NOTICE TO EMPLOYEE

WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
 Page 1 



ADDENDUM D: MODEL WORKPLACE
PROTOCOLS
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ADDENDUM D: MODEL EMPLOYER
PROTOCOLS
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ADDENDUM D: MODEL EMPLOYER
PROTOCOLS



ENCOUNTERS WITH ICE: 
5 PHRASES TO EXERCISE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

First of all, DO NOT RUN. Running could be wrongly interpreted as legal basis to arrest.

"Why are you
stopping me?"

"Am I free to
go?"

"I do not wish to answer
questions. I will remain
silent under the Fifth

Amendment."

"I do not
consent to any

search."

"I will not answer
any questions

without a lawyer."

If they say yes: Leave calmly.

 If they are stopping you due to racial
profiling and they say “no” or “yes, but

first answer my question”, exercise your
constitutional rights by saying:

 WORKERS’ RIGHTS AND LABOR LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

1. 2. 3.

4. 5.

Regardless of what
they answer, then

ask:"

Repeat it if necessary.

 If they ask to search your
car, workplace locker,
phone, or person, say:

If they continue asking questions:

If you are detained/arrested,
continue exercising your rights

and call a family member as soon
as you have access to a phone.



  ENCUENTROS CON ICE: 
5 FRASES PARA EJERCER SUS DERECHOS CONSTITUTIONALES

Primero que nada, NO CORRA. El correr podría interpretarse erróneamente como base legal para arrestarle.

“¿Por qué me
estás

parando?” 

“¿Soy libre de
irme?” 

“No deseo responder
preguntas. Permaneceré
en silencio bajo la Quinta

Enmienda.” 

“No doy mi
consentimiento

para ningún
registro.” 

“No responderé a
ninguna pregunta
sin un abogado.” 

DEPARTAMENTO DE DERECHOS Y SERVICIOS  LEGALES LABORALES

1. 2. 3.

4. 5.

Independientemente
de lo que le contesten,

después pregunte: 

Si le dicen que sí: Váyase tranquilamente.
 

Si lo están parando por perfilamiento
racial, y le dicen “no”, o "si, pero primero

respóndeme mi pregunta”, ejerza sus
derechos constitucionales diciendo: 

Repítalo si es necesario.
 

Si le piden registrar su
carro, locker en el trabajo,
teléfono, o persona, diga: 

Si insisten con las preguntas: 

Si lo arrestan, continúe
ejerciendo sus derechos

 y llame a un familiar en cuanto
tenga acceso a un teléfono.
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